
Silliman James 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Soderlund, Henry 
Tuesday, May 10, 
Silliman James 

Cc: Struhsaker Georgia; Burtch Timothy 
Subject: RE: CEN16MA036: Stall Speeds and AOA? 

Hello all, 

Below are the stall speeds and critical AOA info you request. 

f ap Wt- o i< AS 
45 2:555 S5.2 

22000 97.0 
22285 C""'-

J 1 . 1 

25 2 1 rr~ ... oo:J 100.3 
22000 101.1 
22286 101.7 

AOA-deg 
45 15.5 
25 16.5 

-={sgards, 

Henry J. Soderlund 
Senior A' r Safety Investigator, Air Safety lnvestrgat ons 

From: Silliman James [mailto­
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2~ 
To: Soderlund, Henry 
Cc: Struhsaker Georgia; Burtch Timothy 
Subject: CEN16MA036: Stall Speeds and AOA? 

Henry, 

:J ease orovide me a'1swers to :ne fo lowing q!.les!io'ls: 

1. What is stall speed with flaps 45 at a gross weight of 21,665 lbs? at a gross weight of 22,000 lbs? at a gross weight of 
22,286 !bs? 

2. What is stall speed with flaps 25 at a gross weight of 21,665 lbs? at a gross weight of 22,000 lbs? at a gross weight of 
22,286 1bs? 

3. What is the crit ical AOA {i.e. AOA at CLma.) for flaps 25? flaps 45? 

Best regards, 
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